








Lehotsky, Genene

From: Honma, Lisa@Waterboards <Lisa Honma@waterboards.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 11:47 AM

To: Lehotsky, Genene

Ce: Galer, Rose A SPL; Fisher, Kelly@Wildlife; Deisher, Helene; Matter, Gene; Nazareno, Angela; Vipul Joshi; Rothman, Christine;
Guerrero, Meris SFL; Becker, Eric@Waterboards; WB-DWQ-Stateboard401

Subject: Enrcliment in RGP 83 Certification for Parkside Channef Maintenance (Map 122) Project

Genene, The City has been enrolled in the General Certification for RGP-63. The City is responsible for meeting the provisions of the permit.

Censistent with the San Diego Water Board's approach in certifying routine channel maintenance projects and in accordance with section VI of Clean Water Act
Section 401 Water Quality Certification for U.S, Army Corps of Engineers Reauthorization of Regional General Permit 63 for Repair and Protection Activitiesin
Emergency Situations, $813006IN (RGP-63 Certification}, the City of San Diego will be required to provide compensatory mitigation for permanent impacts that
resuft in a foss of functicns in the amount of 2:1 (area mitigated:area impacted) in wetland enhancement for the removal of freshwater marsh and wetiand. No
compensatary mitigation will be required for the removal of sediment from unvegetated stream channel.

In the subject line of any response, please include the reference number R9-2015-0208:820215:lhcnma.
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks and | wish you happy holidays, Lisa

Lisa E.B. Honma
Watershed & Riparian Protection Unit

San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92108

Diract Line: 619/521-3367

Front Desk: 619/516-1990

E-mail: Lisa.Honma@waterboards.ca.gov

Office Website: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/
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Please take the time to fill out our electronic customer service survey iocated at http://www.calepa.ca.gov/Customer/ .



From: Galer, Rose A SPL [mailte:Raose.A.Galer@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:56 AM

To: Lehotisky, Genene

Cc: Fisher, Kelly@Wildlife; Deisher, Helene; Matter, Gene; Nazarene, Angela; Honma, Lisa@Waterboards; Viput loshi; Rothman, Christine; Guerrero, Meris SPL
Subject: RGP 63 Naotice to Proceed for Parkside Channel Maintenance (MMP Map 122) {UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Genene-

Please find attached the RGP 63 Notice to Proceed for the Parkside Channel Maintenance Project. A hard copy will be sent via mail today. Let me know if you
have any guestions.

Best Regards,

Rose Galer

Project Manager, Carlsbad Field Office

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Division
5200 La Place Court, Suite 100

Carlsbad, CA 92008
Rose.A.Galer@usace.army.mil

{760} 602-4835 (direct)

{760} 277-5225 (blackberry)

{760} 602-4848 (fax)

{Please nofe: we do not have cut-of-office netifications)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE









NOTIFICATION OF EMERGEMNCY WORK

2. LOCATION OF EMERGENCY WORK continued
Assessor's Parcel Number(s}

5883620800, 5883650600, 5883731600, 5883650400, 5883616900, 5883731304, 5833710700, 5883731400, 5883710600, 5333620700,
5883620900, 5883650800, 5883650700, 5883731500, 5883670100, 5813200500, 5833650300, 5883710500, 5313200600, 5883731700

O Continusd on additional page(s)

Cocrdinaies (If available, provide at least latitude/longitude or UTM coordinates and check appropriate boxes.)

Latitude: 32°40'12 44" Longitude: 1177 2'52,20"
Latitude/Longiude (1 Degrees/Minutes/Seconds [0 Decimal Degrees {1 Decimal Minutes
UTM Easting: Northing: i1 Zone 10 I Zone 11
Datum used for Latitude/Longitude or UTM 0O NAD 27 7] NAD 83 or WGS 84

3. NATURE OF EMERGENCY WORK

Date emergency began or was first discovered | 12/22/15

Date emergency work began 12/23/15

Date emergency work was or will be completee | 12/26/15

Briefly dascribe the type of emergency (e.g., flooding or earth movement).

With the pradiction of El Nifio, the Cliy of San Diego {City) determined that the maintenance area identified within this channel section (MMP hMap 122; Figure 3) posed
a high flood risk fram existing sed'mant and large exolic vegatation {i.e. palms, fountain grass, stz...}, which were icosely rooted in the concrete fining and had
aceumulated upstream along the Parkside Crannel This excile vegelation caused an imminent lhreat to propeties adjacental ¢ stream of the channel through
potantial clogging of downstream culverts if these large plants were dislcdged during-heavy flows as well as by an overall raducuun in sepacity of the channel. US Army
Corps of Engineers and San Disgo RWQCE approvad the RGF 63 appilication for the emergency maintenance section described below on 12/22/15.

Identify the type of property affected by the emergency oy marking the apprepriate bexes below.

™ Bridge, culvert, or other water crossing 1 Dwelling or other building O Levee or other bark protsction ¥ Road

O Farmiand O Wtility O Cther (describe):

Describe the emergency work.

Within the emergency mainienance section, located just seuth east of the Garber Ave. and Parkside Ave. intersaction {MMP Map
122; Figure 3}, all materials were excavated from the channel using a crane, bobcat, and Gradall (i.e., excavating-type equipment
with an extended arm). [nitfaily, the crans was used to pull loose trees and large vegetation from the channel. Following use of the
crane, the bobcat was lowered inte the channel and pushed sediment and vegetation to central location within the channel where the
Gradall was staged outside and above the channel within the developad Access/Staging arsa on Parkside Ave. The Gradall
removed the collected material and loaded it into dump trucks, which disposed of it at a legal disposal site (Mirarmar Landfill), All work
was monitored by a quaiified biologist and all equipment and materials were removad following completion of work. Mo sandbag
berms or pumping equipment ware used during malntenance as the channe! remained dry during all work.

Recent observations from City crews had indicated a deterioration of the conditions within the chann  The capacity of the channel

had been reducad by accumulation of sediment and vegetation, especially in the upstream end. Add  nally, with the prediction of £
Nifio, the City determined that the cenditions In the maintenance area identifled (MMP Map 122; Figure 3) posed an imminent threat
to properties adiacent and downsirsam of the channel through potential clogging of downstream culverts if these large plants, which

were loosely anchored to the concrete-lining, were dislodged during heavy flows as well as by an overali reduction in capacity of the
channel, given the conditions of the channe! described above.

|
[ Continued on additional page(s)
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NOTICE OF EXEMPTION

(Check one or both)

TO: X RECORDER/COUNTY CLERK FROM.; CiTy OF SAN DIEGQ
P.O. Box 1750, MS A-33 PLANNING DEPARTMENT
1600 PAcIFIC Hwy, Room 260 1010 2" AVENUE, SUITE 1200
SanDIEGO, CA 92101-2422 EAST TOWER, MS 413

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND RESEARCH
1400 TENTH STREET, ROOM 121
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

PROIECTNO.: 462761 PROJECT TITLE: Parkside Channel Emergency Maintenance (Map 122)

PROTECT LOCATION-SPECIFIC: The project is emergency maintenance of a concrete-lined drainage channel
located east of Interstate 803, north of State Route 54, in between Rhoades Road and Garber Avenue, on the !
south side of Parkside Avenue within the Skyline-Paradise Hills Community Planning Area, Council District 4,

PROJECT LOCATION-CITY/COUNTY: City of San Diego/San Diego

DESCRIPTION OF NATURE AND PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT: The emergency action is for the removal of dense
vegetation and sediment from an approximately 1,201 linear foot (LF) concrete lined drainage channel. The channel
expands from a botiom width of 10 to 12 feet to a top width of 28.5 feet. Several factors have raised the risk of flood
10 imminent within the channel, including increased sediment build up in the channel just west of 6555 Parkside
Avenue and in several downstream sections with the potential for dislodging of heavy exotic vegetation (i.e., palms,
fountain grass, etc.) that is scattered down the {ength of the channel loosely rooted in small cracks in the concrete.
Due to the large size of many of these palms and their weak securement to the channel bottom, in the event that they
are uprooted by heavy rains and flows within the channel such as those predicted during the upcoming El Nifio storm
seasorn, downstream culverts would be at a high risk of clogging, resulting in severe flooding of surrounding areas.
Storm Water Division engineers have estimated that the channel is currently at a 2-year capacity, whereas as-built
condition is a 100-year capacity, Removing only portions of this vegetation and sediment would break up the overall
vegetative structure in the channel and encourage sloughing, therefore, increasing the risk of flooding during future
rain events. In addition, a culvert blockage of up to 75% could occur if a palm were to dislodge, as the downstream
culvert at Garber Avenue and Parkside Avenue is 8 feet wide x 5 feet tall. Most palms in the channel are at least 6
feet tall. Therefore, the City of San Diego has determined that an imminent thrsat to properties adjacent to the
proposed emergency maintenance areas of the Parlcside Channel exists.

Land covers and vegetation proposed for removal include 0.45 acres of developed concrete-lined channel, 0.02 acres
of freshwater marsh (concrete-lined), 0.03 acres of distwrbed freshwater marsh (concrete-lined),and 0.11 acres of
disturbed wetland (palm dominated; concrete-lined). Total impacts to jurisdictional areas are 0.61 acres (1,201
linear feet) of non-wetland waters of the U.S.

Access and staging is proposcd along Parkside Avenue. A Bobeat will be lowered into the channel by a Gradall and
will push accumulated vegetation and sediment to a central location to be removed [tom the channel. A Gradall,
located outside of and above the channel, will scoop oul the material and Ioad it into dump frucks. Once the debris is
loaded into dump trucks, it will be taken to an a~~~oved stockpiling location (2130 Monument Rd.) and then to the
Miramar Landfill for disposal at a later date. The cmergency work is expected to remove an estimated 300 cubic
yards of vegetation. All work will be monitored by a gualified biologist and equipment will be removed froin the site
at the end of the project.

Excavation and removal of the increase in sediment and vegetation is needed to alleviate the threat of flooding to
adjacent properties from storm events, and the forecasted El Nifio-influenced weather patterns expected to bring
heavier than normal rainfall to the San Diego region during the winter of2015-2016. The emergency project is not



located within or adjacent to the Multi-Habitat Planning Area. This emergency acti  ty will require subsequent
permitre 2w pursuant to the modified Substantial Conformance Review Procedures as described in Chapter 7 of the

laster Storm Water System: Maintenance Program (MMP): and the City of San Diego’s Land Development Code
§143.0126 Emergency Authorization to lmpact Environmentally Sensitive Lands. The application shall be
submitted within 60 days of completion of the emergency work.

NAME OF P iLIC AGENCY APPROVING PROJECT: City of San Diego
N, EOFPERSC ORAGENCY CARRYING OUT PROJECT: Transportation & Storm Water Department, Storm
Water Division - Operations and Maintenance, 2781 Caminito Cholias, MS 44, San Diego, CA 92108. Contact:

Gene Matter 619.527.7506

EXEMPT STATUS: (CHECK ONE)
()} MINISTERIAL (Sec. 21080 (b) (1); 15268);

{ ) DECLARED EMERGENCY (Sec. 21080 (b) (3); 15269%a));

( X) EMERG Y PROJECT [Sec. 21080(b)(2).(4); 15269(b).(«
() CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION: (Sec. 15301)

() STATUTORY EXEMPTIONS: (Sec. 15269)

REASC S WHY PROJECT IS EXEMPT: This emergency exemption is based on the expert opinion and findings by
the Transportation & Storm Water Department. The buildup of sediment and getation has obstructed storm
water flows within the channel causing the potential for flooding of adjacent roadways and properties.
lmmediate, specific action is necessary to avoid or minimize a threat of loss or damage to life, property or
essential public services. This emergency activity meets the criteria set forth in Public Resources Code Section
21080(b)(4) and Section 15269(c) of the CEQA Guidelines, which allow for actions necessary to prevent or
mitigate an emergency, as well as Public Resources '™ de Section - i80(b)(2) and Guidelines Section
15269(b), which apply to emergency repairs to publicly or privately owned service facilities necessary to
maintain service essential to the public health, safety, or welfare. The exemption is appropriate given the
significant risk to life and property posed by the changed conditions in the channel and the high likelihood of
major rain events occurring imminently due to El Nifio. The removal of approximately 1,201 linear feet of
vegetation and sediment is the minimum necessary to prevent and mitigate the emergency and will have no
more than a minimal and temporary effect on the aquatic environment.

LEAD AGE Y Ct TACT PERSON: Myra Herrmann, Senior Planner, Planning Departiment, Telephone: {619)
446-5372

[F FILED BY APPLICANT:
1. ATTACH CERTIFIED DOCUMENT OF EXEMPTION FINDING.
2. HAS ANOTICE OF EXEMPTION BEEN FILED BY THEP LIC AGENCY APPROVING THE PROJECT?
( YYES { )No

[T IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO HAS DETERMINED THE ABOVE AC  VITY TO BE EXEMPT

SENIOR PLANNER December 18, 2013
DATE
CHECK ONE:
(X) SIGNED BY LEAD AGENCY DATE RECEIVED FOR FILING WITH COUNTY CLERK OR OPR:

{ ) SIGNED BY APPLICANT



EMERGENCY PERMIT

Citv of San Diego Transportation Storm Water Department 12-18-15

(Name) (Date)

2781 Caminito Chollas M 44
(Street Name & No.)

San Diego, CA 92105
(City, State, Zip)

PTS 462761~ Parkside Channel Emergency Maintenance Approval No., 16188490
(PTS and Emergency Permit Number)

Project Location-(Map 122) from 6555 Parkside Avenue to the culvert at Garber
Avenue.
Skyline-Paradise Hills Community Planning area.

SCOPE- Emergency Channel Maintenanc 01 10ove sediment and vegetation (Palms,
fountain grass...} within the concrete-lined channel Known as Parkside Channel (approx
1,202 LE).

Dear Ms. Rothman:

This letter constitutes approval of the emergency work you or your representative have
requested to be done at the location listed above. Based on the submitted information and
staff’s site inspection an unexpected geotechnical occurrence requiring immediate action
to prevent or mitigate loss or damage to life, health, property or essential public services.

a. An emergency exists which requires action more quickly than permitted
the procedures for acquining @ taland  ite pIr moox
b. Public comment on the proposed emergency action has been sclicited and

reviewed to the extent feasible; and

The work is hereby approved, subject to the following conditions:

1. Only that work specifically requested as described above, discribed within
the CEQA document and for the specific property listed above is authorized. Any
additional work requires separate authorization from the City Manager.




2 The permittee shall apply for a Public Project Assessiment to determine if a

follow-up permit is needed or submit for a regular Coastal and/or Site
Development Permit to have the emergency work be considered permanent.

3. This permit does not eliminate the need to obtain necessary
authorizations and/or permits from other agencies.

If you have any questions about the provisions of this authorization, please call the City of
San Diego, Development Services Department.

EMERGENCY PERMIT APPROVED:

t

Helene Deisher, Development Project Manager

JOB ORDER NUMBER: 21003732




